Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 4:37 PM

To: TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com <TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lalitha Krishnan - 1l <lalitha@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TO ARRANGE TP SURVEY SLU3131H ( GBJ5890M INDIA-Pan Pac)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLU3131H and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Lalitha.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

*We started using audatex since 15t dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

[N[)M

® @ | InTERNATIONAL
4 Insurance
s SAN GAPDRE
- ' Servimg the region since T987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - IOB Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com <TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 1:36 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: TO ARRANGE TP SURVEY SLU3131H ( GBJ5890M INDIA-Pan Pac)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.



Best Regards,

Tinie Ng

Accident Repair

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408649

Tel: 6848 5726/25 Fax: 6743 6072
email: TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: 16 April 2020 13:33

To: Tinie Ng Jing Ling <TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com>

Subject: RE: TO ARRANGE TP SURVEY SLU3131H ( GBJ5890M INDIA-Pan Pac )

WARNING : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Autoprobe Consultants

e VP Appraisal

e Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd

e Infiniti Appraisal Service

e JP Knights Adjusters

e  Priority Services

e RT Appraisal

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the above
list.

We started using audatex since 15 dec 2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so that our
surveyors can make the adjustments according.



Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

NDIA

. . | MNTERNATIONAL
4 INsuraNCE
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- ' Kerving the region since T987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com <TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 12:47 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: TO ARRANGE TP SURVEY SLU3131H ( GBJ5890M INDIA )

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly arrange survey for the above vehicle.

Best Regards,

Tinie Ng

Accident Repair

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408649

Tel: 6848 5726/25 Fax: 6743 6072
email: TinieNg@sparkcarcare.com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the
General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or
dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If
you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.
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